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Joe Bryand

From: Cy Shook
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 7:42 AM
To: Joe Bryand
Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: Notice of Off-Lease Measurement and Surface Commingling 

Still waiting on 4-BR.  
 
Cy Shook 
Landman 
Mewbourne Oil Company 
500 West Texas, Suite 1020 
Midland, Texas 79701 
(432)682-3715 
 

From: Greg Belisle <gbelisle@mccombshq.com>  
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 8:38 AM 
To: Cy Shook <cshook@Mewbourne.com> 
Cc: Sarah O'Shaughnessy <saraho@mccombshq.com> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Notice of Off-Lease Measurement and Surface Commingling  
 
Thanks, Cy. We have received the referenced Notice and waive any right to protest the application. 
 

From: Cy Shook <cshook@Mewbourne.com>  
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 4:00 PM 
To: Greg Belisle <gbelisle@mccombshq.com> 
Subject: Notice of Off-Lease Measurement and Surface Commingling  
 
 
Greg, 
On behalf of McCombs Exploration LLC, will you please acknowledge receipt of the attached Notice of Application for Off Lease Measurement and Surface 
Commingling for the Big Sinks 1/12 W1BO Fed Com #1H, the Big Sinks 1/12 W1BO Fed Com #2H and Big Sinks 1 W1AP Fed Com #3H?  Will you please also waive 
any right to protest this application so Mewbourne and the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division can move forward and with this application’s approval? 
Thanks,  
 
Cy Shook 
Landman 
Mewbourne Oil Company 
500 West Texas, Suite 1020 
Midland, Texas 79701 
(432)682-3715 
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Joe Bryand

From: Cy Shook
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 1:17 PM
To: Joe Bryand
Subject: FW: [EXT] Re: Notice of Off-Lease Measurement and Surface Commingling

 
 
Cy Shook 
Landman 
Mewbourne Oil Company 
500 West Texas, Suite 1020 
Midland, Texas 79701 
(432)682-3715 
 
From: Brian Burgher <bgburgher@gmail.com>  
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 2:04 PM 
To: Cy Shook <cshook@Mewbourne.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Re: Notice of Off-Lease Measurement and Surface Commingling 
 
Yes, i acknowledge receipt of the Notice and waive 4-BR Resources Investments II, llc's right to protest this application.......   
 
Thanks, 
 
Brian  
 
On Thu, Oct 22, 2020 at 3:58 PM Cy Shook <cshook@mewbourne.com> wrote: 

Brian, 

On behalf of 4-BR Resources Investments II, LLC, will you please acknowledge receipt of the attached Notice of Application for Off Lease Measurement and 
Surface Commingling for the Big Sinks 1/12 W1BO Fed Com #1H, the Big Sinks 1/12 W1BO Fed Com #2H and Big Sinks 1 W1AP Fed Com #3H?  Will you please 
also waive any right to protest this application so Mewbourne and the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division can move forward and with this application’s 
approval? 

Thanks,  

  

Cy Shook 

Landman 

Mewbourne Oil Company 

500 West Texas, Suite 1020 

Midland, Texas 79701 

(432)682-3715 

  









Run Date/Time:  10/22/2020 13:21 PM

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

CASE RECORDATION
(MASS) Serial Register Page Page 1 Of 1

NO WARRANTY IS MADE BY BLM FOR USE OF THE DATA FOR PURPOSES NOT INTENDED BY BLM

01 02-25-1920;041STAT0437;30USC181 Total Acres: Serial Number
Case Type318310: O&G COMMUNITZATION AGRMT 480.000 NMNM   140746
Commodity 459: OIL & GAS
Case Disposition: AUTHORIZED             Case File Juris:  

           

Serial Number:  NMNM-- - 140746  
Name  &  Address Int Rel % Interest

 BLM NMSO 301 DINOSAUR TRL              SANTA FE NM 875081560 OFFICE OF RECORD 0.000000000 

 MEWBOURNE OIL CO 500 W TEXAS ST #1020          MIDLAND TX 79701    OPERATOR 100.000000000 

Serial Number:  NMNM-- - 140746  
Mer Twp Rng Sec SType  Nr Suff Subdivision District/ Field Office County Mgmt Agency

 23 0250S 0310E 025 ALIQ SE;                                     CARLSBAD FIELD OFFICE EDDY                    BUREAU OF LAND MGMT 

 23 0250S 0310E 036 ALIQ E2;                                     CARLSBAD FIELD OFFICE EDDY                    BUREAU OF LAND MGMT 

                        

Relinquished/Withdrawn Lands  Serial Number:  NMNM-- - 140746  

           
Serial Number:  NMNM-- - 140746  

Act Date Act Code Action Txt Action Remarks Pending Off

02/01/2019 387 CASE ESTABLISHED   

02/01/2019 516 FORMATION WOLFCAMP;  

02/01/2019 525 ACRES-NONFEDERAL 320.00;66.67%  

02/01/2019 868 EFFECTIVE DATE /A/  

09/10/2019 580 PROPOSAL RECEIVED CA RECD;  

01/31/2021 763 EXPIRES   

Line Number Remark Text            Serial Number:  NMNM-- - 140746  

 0001 - 

 0002 /A/RECAPITULATION EFFECTIVE 02/01/2019 

 0003 TR#  LEASE SERIAL NO     AC COMMITTED     % INTEREST 

 0004   1  NMNM 19619              160.00        33.3300 

 0005   2  STATE                   320.00        66.6700 

 0006                   TOTAL      480.00       100.0000 
 

 



















































Run Date/Time:  10/23/2020 13:59 PM

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

CASE RECORDATION
(MASS) Serial Register Page Page 1 Of 2

NO WARRANTY IS MADE BY BLM FOR USE OF THE DATA FOR PURPOSES NOT INTENDED BY BLM

01 02-25-1920;041STAT0437;30USC181 Total Acres:
Serial Number

Case Type  318310: O&G COMMUNITZATION AGRMT 160.000 NMNM   134479
Commodity 459: OIL & GAS
Case Disposition: AUTHORIZED             Case File Juris:  CARLSBAD FIELD OFFICE

           

Serial Number:  NMNM--  134479
Name  &  Address Int Rel % Interest

 MEWBOURNE OIL CO PO BOX 7698                   TYLER TX 757117698 OPERATOR 100.000000000 

 BLM CARLSBAD FO 620 E GREENE ST               CARLSBAD NM 88220    OFFICE OF RECORD 0.000000000 

Serial Number:  NMNM--  134479
Mer Twp Rng Sec SType  Nr Suff Subdivision District/ Field Office County Mgmt Agency

 23 0260S 0310E 001 ALIQ E2E2;                                   CARLSBAD FIELD OFFICE EDDY BUREAU OF LAND MGMT 

                        

Relinquished/Withdrawn Lands  Serial Number:  NMNM--  134479

           
Serial Number:  NMNM--  134479

Act Date Act Code Action Txt Action Remarks Pending Off

10/01/2014 387 CASE ESTABLISHED   

10/01/2014 516 FORMATION BONE SPRING  

10/01/2014 525 ACRES-NONFEDERAL 80; 50% FEE  

10/01/2014 526 ACRES-FED INT 100% 80; 50% FEDERAL  

10/01/2014 868 EFFECTIVE DATE 30-015-42694  

12/30/2014 654 AGRMT PRODUCING /1/  

12/30/2014 658 MEMO OF 1ST PROD-ACTUAL /1/ 30-015-42694  

05/01/2015 643 PRODUCTION DETERMINATION /1/  

Line Number Remark Text            Serial Number:  NMNM--  134479

 0001 RECAPITULATION EFFECTIVE 10/01/2014 

 0002 TR#     LEASE SERIAL #    AC COMMITTED   % INT 

 0003 1       NM89057           40.00           25.00 

 0004 2       NM112931          40.00           25.00 

 0005 3       FEE               80.00           50.00 

 0006             TOTAL         160.00          100.00 
 

 



Run Date/Time:  10/23/2020 13:59 PM

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

CASE RECORDATION
(MASS) Serial Register Page Page 2 Of 2

NO WARRANTY IS MADE BY BLM FOR USE OF THE DATA FOR PURPOSES NOT INTENDED BY BLM



Run Date/Time:  10/23/2020 14:01 PM

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

Case Type  318310: O&G COMMUNITZATION AGRMT 320.000 NMNM   137594
Commodity 459: OIL & GAS
Case Disposition: AUTHORIZED             Case File Juris:  

           

Serial Number:  NMNM-- - 137594  
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

 23 0260S 0310E 001 ALIQ E2;                                     CARLSBAD FIELD OFFICE EDDY                    BUREAU OF LAND MGMT 

                        

Relinquished/Withdrawn Lands  Serial Number:  NMNM-- - 137594  

           
Serial Number:  NMNM-- - 137594  

Act Date Act Code Action Txt Action Remarks Pending Off

04/18/2017 387 CASE ESTABLISHED   

04/18/2017 516 FORMATION WOLFCAMP;  

04/18/2017 525 ACRES-NONFEDERAL 240.00;75%  

04/18/2017 526 ACRES-FED INT 100% 80.00;25%  

04/18/2017 868 EFFECTIVE DATE /A/  

04/26/2017 654 AGRMT PRODUCING NMNM137594, BIG 2H  

09/14/2017 580 PROPOSAL RECEIVED CA RECD  

03/06/2018 334 AGRMT APPROVED   

03/06/2018 690 AGRMT VALIDATED   

Line Number Remark Text            Serial Number:  NMNM-- - 137594  

 0001 /A/RECAPITULATION EFFECTIVE 04/18/2017 

 0002 TR#  LEASE SERIAL NO     AC COMMITTED     % INTEREST 

 0003   1  FEE                     240.00        75.00 

 0004   2  NMNM89057                40.00        12.50 

 0005   3  NMNM112931               40.00        12.50 

 0006               TOTAL          320.00       100.00 
 



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

 



From: Bradley Bishop
To: Joe Bryand; McClure, Dean, EMNRD
Subject: RE: [EXT] surface commingling application PLC-709
Date: Friday, May 14, 2021 11:58:43 AM

Dean – I appreciate you returning my call.  As I explained on the phone.  I visited with Debra Ham at BLM
about the pool on the Big Sinks 1 W1AP Fed Com #3H.  Mewbourne submitted everything to BLM with the
correct Purple Sage Wolfcamp pool.  When BLM switched systems from WIS to AFMSS 2 several items
changed sporadically on different operators information.  This is what caused the pool to switch to Jennings
Bone Spring.  Debra is switching this back to Purple Sage Wolfcamp on the BLM’s system.  I will submit a
sundry notice to BLM to make this correction and will upload the approved sundry to NMOCD online so
that there is a paper trail.  Please use this email as the notice to NMOCD that the correct pool is Purple
Sage Wolfcamp.  Feel free to email myself or Joe with any questions.
 
Thanks,
 
Bradley Bishop
 

From: Joe Bryand <jbryand@Mewbourne.com> 
Sent: Friday, May 14, 2021 10:38 AM
To: Bradley Bishop <bbishop@mewbourne.com>
Subject: FW: [EXT] surface commingling application PLC-709
 
 
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD < > 
Sent: Friday, May 14, 2021 9:38 AM
To: Joe Bryand <jbryand@Mewbourne.com>
Subject: RE: [EXT] surface commingling application PLC-709
 
Hello Joe,
 
It looks like the outstanding issue for this application is the pool from which the Big Sinks 1 W1AP Federal
Com #3H (30-015-46974) is producing from. The original APD for this well indicates that it was intended to
be drilled into the wolfcamp, but then it appears that the BLM had changed the formation associated with
this well from wolfcamp to bone spring (see attached sundry). Additionally, it appears that production for
February and March of 2021 was reported to the Bone Spring.
 
Unfortunately, I am not seeing any completion reports or directional surveys in the well file to provide me
with any indication as to what formation the well is drilled into.
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

From: Joe Bryand <jbryand@Mewbourne.com> 
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 4:44 PM

mailto:bbishop@mewbourne.com
mailto:jbryand@Mewbourne.com
mailto:Dean.McClure@state.nm.us
mailto:jbryand@Mewbourne.com
mailto:jbryand@Mewbourne.com


To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>
Cc: Chad Cole <ccole@mewbourne.com>
Subject: RE: [EXT] surface commingling application PLC-709
 
Dean,
 
I found Case Record of the CA for the E/2 of 1 & E/2 of 12.  Please see attached
 
Let me know if you need anything else.
 
Thank you
 

From: Joe Bryand 
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 11:17 AM
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: [EXT] surface commingling application PLC-709
 
Dean,
 
I think that is a mistake.  This well is going to be producing in the Wolfcamp.  Looking at the NM OCD oil and
gas map it has two pools associated (97680 Jennings Bone Spring & 98220 Purple Sage Wolfcamp).  I’m
thinking the well was originally permitted in the bone spring and was changed to the Wolfcamp.
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 10:34 AM
To: Joe Bryand <jbryand@Mewbourne.com>
Subject: RE: [EXT] surface commingling application PLC-709
 
Hello Joe,
 
It looks like our files have 30-015-46974 as producing from the bone spring. NMNM 137594 which would
cover this spacing unit covers the wolfcamp.
 
Is it correct that 30-015-46974 is producing from the bone spring? If so, are you preparing a CA packet for
the bone spring within this spacing unit?
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

From: Joe Bryand <jbryand@Mewbourne.com> 
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 1:26 PM
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: [EXT] surface commingling application PLC-709
 
Dean,

mailto:Dean.McClure@state.nm.us
mailto:ccole@mewbourne.com
mailto:Dean.McClure@state.nm.us
mailto:Dean.McClure@state.nm.us
mailto:jbryand@Mewbourne.com
mailto:jbryand@Mewbourne.com
mailto:Dean.McClure@state.nm.us


 
Attached you will find the CA packet and the email acknowledgement that the parties have received notice.
If you need anything else let me know.
 
 
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 1:29 PM
To: Joe Bryand <jbryand@Mewbourne.com>
Subject: [EXT] surface commingling application PLC-709
 
Hello Mr. Bryand,
 
I am reviewing the surface commingling application for the Big Sinks 1 12 W1BO Fed Com 1H Battery (PLC-
709) operated by Mewbourne Oil Company (14744).
 
Please submit the CA packets for the following spacing units:
Bone Spring E/2 Sec 1 T26S-R31E
Wolfcamp E/2 Sec 1 & 12 T26S-R31E
 
Additionally, please confirm that the following persons have received notice:

9/29/2020 Mccombs Exploration LLC 9414811699945829080111 In-Transit
9/23/2020 4-BR Resources Investments II, LLC 9414811699945829009259 In-Transit

 
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

mailto:Dean.McClure@state.nm.us
mailto:jbryand@Mewbourne.com


From: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD
To: Joe Bryand
Cc: McClure, Dean, EMNRD; Simmons, Kurt, EMNRD; Hawkins, James , EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Pickford, Katherine,

EMNRD; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD; lisa@rwbyram.com; Glover, James; Paradis, Kyle O; Walls, Christopher; Holm, Anchor E.;
Dawson, Scott

Subject: Approved Administrative Order CTB-1002
Date: Thursday, May 20, 2021 4:52:13 PM
Attachments: CTB1002 Order.pdf

NMOCD has issued Administrative Order CTB-1002 which authorizes Mewbourne Oil Company (14744) to
surface commingle or off-lease measure, as applicable, the following wells:
 

Well API Well Name UL or Q/Q S-T-R Pool Code
30-015-46974 Big Sinks 1 W1AP Federal Com #3H E/2 1-26S-31E 98220

30-015-47055 Big Sinks 1 12 W1BO Federal Com
#1H

E/2 1-26S-31E 98220E/2 12-26S-31E

30-015-46962 Big Sinks 1 12 W1BO Federal Com
#2H

E/2 1-26S-31E 98220E/2 12-26S-31E

30-015-46210 Coltrane 36 25 W0PI Federal Com
#1H

E/2 36-25S-31E 98220SE/4 25-25S-31E

30-015-46211 Coltrane 36 25 W1PI Federal Com
#2H

E/2 36-25S-31E 98220SE/4 25-25S-31E
 
The administrative order is attached to this email and can also be found online at OCD Imaging.
 
Please review the content of the order to ensure you are familiar with the authorities granted and any conditions
of approval.
 
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

mailto:OCD.Engineer@state.nm.us
mailto:jbryand@Mewbourne.com
mailto:Dean.McClure@state.nm.us
mailto:Kurt.Simmons@state.nm.us
mailto:James.Hawkins@state.nm.us
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:Katherine.Pickford@state.nm.us
mailto:Katherine.Pickford@state.nm.us
mailto:Brandon.Powell@state.nm.us
mailto:lisa@rwbyram.com
mailto:jglover@blm.gov
mailto:kparadis@blm.gov
mailto:cwalls@blm.gov
mailto:aholm@slo.state.nm.us
mailto:sdawson@slo.state.nm.us
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 


OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 


APPLICATION FOR SURFACE COMMINGLING 
SUBMITTED BY MEWBOURNE OIL COMPANY 


 
ORDER NO. CTB-1002


ORDER 


The Director of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (“OCD”), having considered the 
application and the recommendation of the OCD Engineering Bureau, issues the following Order. 


FINDINGS OF FACT 


1. Mewbourne Oil Company (“Applicant”) submitted a complete application to surface 
commingle and off-lease measure the oil and gas production ("Application") from the pools, 
leases, and wells identified in Exhibit A. 


2. Applicant proposed a method to allocate the oil and gas production to the pools, leases, and 
wells to be commingled. 


3. To the extent that ownership is identical, Applicant submitted a certification by a licensed 
attorney or qualified petroleum landman that the ownership in the pools, leases, and wells to 
be commingled is identical as defined in 19.15.12.7(B) NMAC. 


4. To the extent that ownership is diverse, Applicant provided notice of the Application to all 
persons owning an interest in the oil and gas production to be commingled, including the 
owners of royalty and overriding royalty interests, regardless of whether they have a right or 
option to take their interests in kind, and those persons either submitted a written waiver or 
did not file an objection to the Application. 


5. Applicant provided notice of the Application to the Bureau of Land Management (“BLM”) 
or New Mexico State Land Office (“NMSLO”), as applicable. 


6. Applicant submitted or intends to submit one or more proposed communitization 
agreement(s) (“Proposed Agreement(s)”) to the BLM or NMSLO, as applicable, identifying 
the leases to be consolidated into a single pooled area (“Pooled Area”), as described in 
Exhibit B. 


CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 


7. OCD has jurisdiction to issue this Order pursuant to the Oil and Gas Act, NMSA 1978, §§ 
70-2-6, 70-2-11, 70-2-12, 70-2-16, and 70-2-17, and 19.15.12 NMAC. 


8. Applicant satisfied the notice requirements for the Application in accordance with 
19.15.12.10(A)(2), (C)(4)(c), and (C)(4)(e) NMAC, as applicable.  
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9. Applicant’s proposed method of allocation, as modified herein, complies with 
19.15.12.10(B)(1) or (C)(1) NMAC, as applicable. 


10. Commingling of oil and gas production from state, federal, or tribal leases shall not 
commence until approved by the BLM or NMSLO, as applicable, in accordance with 
19.15.12.10(B)(3) and (C)(4)(h) NMAC. 


11. By granting the Application with the conditions specified below, this Order prevents waste 
and protects correlative rights, public health, and the environment. 


ORDER 


1. Applicant is authorized to surface commingle and off-lease measure oil and gas production 
from the pools, leases, and wells identified in Exhibit A. 


2. For each Pooled Area described in Exhibit B, Applicant shall submit a Proposed Agreement 
to the BLM or NMSLO, as applicable, prior to commencing oil and gas production.  If 
Applicant fails to submit the Proposed Agreement, this Order shall terminate on the 
following day. 


3. No later than sixty (60) days after the BLM or NMSLO approves or denies a Proposed 
Agreement, Applicant shall submit Form C-103 to OCD with a copy of the decision and a 
description of the approved lands, as applicable.  If Applicant withdraws or the BLM or 
NMSLO denies a Proposed Agreement, this Order shall terminate on the date of such action, 
and Applicant shall cease commingling the production from the Pooled Area.  If the BLM or 
NMSLO approves but modifies the Proposed Agreement(s), Applicant shall comply with the 
approved Agreement(s), and no later than sixty (60) days after such decision, Applicant shall 
submit a new surface commingle application to OCD to conform this Order with the 
approved Agreement(s).  If OCD denies the new surface commingle application, this Order 
shall terminate on the date of such action.  


4. Applicant shall allocate the oil and gas production to each lease within a Pooled Area in 
proportion to the acreage that each lease bears to the entire acreage of the Pooled Area 
described in Exhibit B. 


5. The oil and gas production for each well identified in Exhibit A shall be separated and 
metered prior to commingling. 


6. Applicant shall measure the commingled oil at a central tank battery described in Exhibit A 
in accordance with 19.15.18.15 NMAC or 19.15.23.8 NMAC. 


7. Applicant shall measure the commingled gas at a central delivery point or central tank battery 
described in Exhibit A in accordance with 19.15.19.9 NMAC, provided however that if the 
gas is flared, and regardless of whether OCD has granted an exception pursuant to 
19.15.18.12(B) NMAC, Applicant shall report the gas in accordance with 19.15.18.12(F) 
NMAC.  
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8. Applicant shall calibrate the meters used to measure or allocate oil and gas production in 
accordance with 19.15.12.10(C)(2) NMAC. 


9. If the commingling of oil and gas production from any pool, lease, or well reduces the value 
of the commingled oil and gas production to less than if it had remained segregated, no later 
than sixty (60) days after the decrease in value has occurred Applicant shall submit a new 
surface commingling application to OCD to amend this Order to remove the pool, lease, or 
well whose oil and gas production caused the decrease in value.  If Applicant fails to submit 
a new application, this Order shall terminate on the following day, and if OCD denies the 
application, this Order shall terminate on the date of such action. 


10. Applicant shall not commence commingling oil or gas production from state, federal, or 
tribal leases until approved by the BLM or NMSLO, as applicable. 


11. OCD retains jurisdiction and reserves the right to modify or revoke this Order as it deems 
necessary to prevent waste or protect correlative rights, public health, or the environment. 


 
STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 


 


 
________________________________  DATE: ______________________ 
ADRIENNE SANDOVAL 
DIRECTOR 
AS/dm 


5/19/2021







Order: CTB-1002
Operator: Mewbourne Oil Company (14744)


Central Tank Battery: Big Sinks 1 12 W1BO Fed Com 1H Battery
Central Tank Battery Location: Unit A, Section 1, Township 26 South, Range 31 East


Gas Custody Transfer Meter Location: Unit A, Section 2, Township 26 South, Range 31 East


Pool Name Pool Code
PURPLE SAGE; WOLFCAMP (GAS) 98220


Lease UL or Q/Q S-T-R
SE/4 25-25S-31E


E/2 36-25S-31E
E/2 1-26S-31E


NE/4 NE/4 1-26S-31E
B G H I J O 1-26S-31E


SE/4 SE/4 1-26S-31E
NE/4 12-26S-31E
SE/4 12-26S-31E


Well API UL or Q/Q S-T-R Pool Code
30-015-46974 E/2 1-26S-31E 98220


E/2 1-26S-31E
E/2 12-26S-31E
E/2 1-26S-31E
E/2 12-26S-31E
E/2 36-25S-31E


SE/4 25-25S-31E
E/2 36-25S-31E


SE/4 25-25S-31E


Well Name


30-015-46211 Coltrane 36 25 W1PI Federal Com #2H 98220


30-015-47055 98220


30-015-46962 98220


Big Sinks 1 W1AP Federal Com #3H


Big Sinks 1 12 W1BO Federal Com #1H


Big Sinks 1 12 W1BO Federal Com #2H


30-015-46210 98220Coltrane 36 25 W0PI Federal Com #1H


Wells


State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department


Exhibit A


Pools


Leases as defined in 19.15.12.7(C) NMAC


CA Wolfcamp NMNM 140746


CA Wolfcamp NMNM 137594
NMNM 112931


Fee


NMNM 089057


NMNM 120904
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Order: CTB-1002
Operator: Mewbourne Oil Company (14744)


Pooled Area UL or Q/Q S-T-R Acres Pooled 
Area ID


E/2 1-26S-31E
E/2 12-26S-31E


Lease UL or Q/Q S-T-R Acres Pooled 
Area ID


NMNM 112931 NE/4 NE/4 1-26S-31E 40 A
Fee B G H I J O 1-26S-31E 240 A


SE/4 SE/4 1-26S-31E
NE/4 12-26S-31E


NMNM 120904 SE/4 12-26S-31E 160 A


Leases Comprising Pooled Areas


State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department


Exhibit B


Pooled Areas


CA Wolfcamp BLM 640 A


NMNM 089057 200 A
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Order: CTB-1002
Operator: Mewbourne Oil Company (14744)

Publication Date:
Date Sent: 9/18/2020

Date Status
9/23/2020 Delivered
9/21/2020 Delivered
9/22/2020 Delivered
9/29/2020 In-Transit
9/21/2020 Delivered
9/18/2020 Delivered
9/23/2020 Delivered
10/6/2020 Delivered
9/22/2020 In-Transit
9/22/2020 Delivered
9/19/2020 Delivered
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
9/23/2020 In-Transit
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

10/23/2020 Delivered
10/23/2021 Delivered

OXY Y-1 Company 9414811699945829009549
Fuel Products Inc. 9414811699945829003226

Mccombs Exploration LLC Email
4-BR Resources Investments II, LLC Email

Office ofNatural Resources 9414811699945829009914
Santo Royalty Company LLC 9414811699945829009983
Bradley T. Benditz 9414811699945829009686

Gahr Energy Company 9414811699945829009471

Big Sinks Joint Venture 9414811699945829009334

Robe1t B. Porter, Jr., Trustee of the RBP Land Com  9414811699945829080364
Bureau of Land Management 9414811699945829080395
ConocoPhillips Company 9414811699945829080371

Chevron U.S.A. Inc. 9414811699945829080692
Mccombs Exploration LLC 9414811699945829080111
Devon Energy Production Company, LP 9414811699945829080128
Hayes Land, L.P. 9414811699945829080197
Hayes Land & Production, L.P. 9414811699945829080173

Noticed Persons

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Notice

Certified Tracking Number
9414811699945829082030

Person
Great Western Drilling Ltd. 
XTO Energy, Inc. 9414811699945829080616

3-BR Investments LP 9414811699945829009150
Brian Burgher 9414811699945829009181
Soan Holdings LLC 9414811699945829009303

Hayes Land & Production, L.P. 9414811699945829081958
Robert B. Porter, Jr., Trnstee of the RBP Land Com  9414811699945829081149
Bureau of Land Management 9414811699945829081354
ConocoPhillips Company 9414811699945829081392
Marshall & Winston 9414811699945829081064

Gahr Energy Company 9414811699945829009815
OXY Y-1 Company 9414811699945829009860
Fuel Products Inc. 9414811699945829009808
New Mexico State Land Office 9414811699945829009754

Magnolia, LLC 9414811699945829009099
Longhorn Partners 9414811699945829009075

Marshall & Winston 9414811699945829080050
Great Westem Drilling Ltd. 9414811699945829086618
XTO Energy, Inc. 9414811699945829086670
Chevron U.S.A. Inc. 9414811699945829086489
Mccombs Exploration LLC 9414811699945829086588

HCF-RBR Holdings Limited 9414811699945829081453
4-BR Resources Investments II, LLC 9414811699945829009259
Longhom Pa1tners 9414811699945829009242

Devon Energy Production Company, LP 9414811699945829081286
Hayes Land, L.P. 9414811699945829081767
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



Order No. CTB-1002  Page 3 of 3 

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

Exhibit A Page 1ORDER NO. CTB-1002



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

Page 1ORDER NO. CTB-1002 Exhibit B



District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action   10263

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL
Operator:

MEWBOURNE OIL CO P.O. Box 5270 Hobbs, NM88241
OGRID:

14744
Action Number:

10263
Action Type:

C­107B

OCD Reviewer Condition

dmcclure Please review the content of the order to ensure you are familiar with the authorities granted and any conditions of approval.


